
 
 

Purchasing Services Office 
801 Leroy Place 

Socorro, NM 87801 
(575) 835-5881 

 
Letter of Addendum 

  
 
TO:  All Offerors 
 
FROM:  Kimela Miller 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2021 
  
RE:  RFP Number:  220924C – Amendment #1 

Commodity: Clamps and Connectors 
 
Please check the NM Tech website often for updates on this RFP. 
 
Replace: 
 

Item No. Description Qty Unit Price Extended Price 
1. Part# 5500-A-01CL8.3N7.3, SLX-268 & 269 

(cross-coupling clamp with centralizers) 
 
Reference casing program 

 
217 

  

 
 
2. 

 
Part# 4500-72F-02P02-4C, SLX-270 & 271 (mid-
joint clamps with extra mass for cable 
orientation) 
Reference casing program 

 
 
5 

  

TOTAL    $ 
 
  



With: 
 

Item No. Description Qty Unit Price Extended Price 
1. Part# 5500-A-

01CL8.3N7.3, SLX-268 
& 269 (cross-coupling 
clamp with centralizers) 
 
Reference casing 
program 

 
217 

  

 
 
2. 

 
Part# 4500-72F-02P02-
4C, SLX-270 & 271 
(mid-joint clamps with 
extra mass for cable 
orientation) 
Reference casing 
program 

 
 
5 

  

3. Tubular and 
connection/couplings 

*   

     
 
*Please refer to the casing program to provide the quotation.  Provide pricing for the number 
of joints of tubular we need.  Each joint comes with one connection/coupling. 
 
All Offerors are required to confirm the receipt of this amendment in their response.  All other terms and 
conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 
 
Xc: File 
 
 


